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Yax, 8/17/83

Schaitman®s 8/12 re (4 751996 is deliborately insulting, among other
thingse Bocause you are inclined to sccopt their insulis I propose that you
write a letber attribuiing what you soy Yo mes It is, after all, the client who
is supposed b0 pass oen these things.

Hy cident has sled me o inform you that he regards your =% letter of the 12th
as needlessly insulting and factually wntruthful and fhat in his viev it sliminstes
the possibiiity of your sericusness when you sa¥, " I continue to be interested
in investiseding the possibilit¥es of settloment ™

Hy client informs me that he finds muliizle and nonmasccidental mtruths in
your statement thed "aithough I disagree vith youwr charscerization of the ecase,
e I belicre that  »e Yelsborg carmot be szid to hove *substantislly prevailed!
on the basis of the release of largsly duplicative documentsees™

it 4o not cither my client’'s or ryr BEREEE “charooterization of the case"
that "ire Weisbeors »revailed on the besis of slrgely duplicalive documents,
vour words,nand is is oubtwand-ot false, my clients states, for your to
represent that what wes ultinately molessed to Mim more than s decade after his
roguests were ordered to be ignored is in any degfes "lar oly duplicative documentge”

© Hy client has writton me that he believes your letter is merely the latest
attenpt to impliment the FEI's 2067 1967 written decdsion to "stop" him and his
Ez-i‘;ing by tying him up in spurdous litigstion. (Bocause you are new to this case
s inform you that these FII records are in the case record.) He tells me that
degpite the Minmitstions imposed on hin by his impaired health and age, if he has
2o waste any more time in this Litigation, he would prefer to invest that time
in docwmentinge the delibersiencss with which the FBI forced this litigation, shonow
welled i%, wavbted large anomnds of fime and money in §t, and now insist on wasting
ntich move based on what he rogerds as a complote fabrication, thatvhe d&ild not
Yeubstentislly prevailes®and that ail he claims to have received is "largely
duplicative documents.”

Qite goide from this, there is the public value of what he compelled
disclosure of, ouly partly indicated in my previous letier.
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3:3;;;, i Ls s0 raw Hhetil bslieve additicniadk colliecBon is passible based
ont lemn I enllad B rour . tdention curlier, If you can get any puhlic -duntereat
grovp interocted,; porbiculordy 3f they are willing o inweie the sanoifions provided
by sorw of thoue lavs, wideh s ss obdl would jely FOIA ot ihks juotice, I will
sign over to it in advonce any portion up to 100% of what they collect for me.

Un the basis of this letber and these deliberate Lies and insults I am not
giiling to be party to any other negolaisns with thess sommdyclse To have any
agacciation with them males me Teel nnclesn. Besides, if he had any serdous
interest, he could never have brousht Mmself 4o simm such a letter, even if
Kopoed wrote it. I urdge you o hake this a8 a clear sign of sibat %o expect from
Boppel and o prepare o duwin that bastard.

Of course there are cother $idngs you may want o include, but I think you musd
make a clegy record of thelr wnserdousness and resst o it and i%s insuliBing
characher stronglye It is necessary for many roasons, inclduing letiing them now
et I sirply will not oud up with any more of this kind of bad conduct and %o
et theo mov thet 1 will do what I can to hold them responsible for any extra
money the goverzment msy hove to oay out, including the coshs of appegle Ons of
the things vou msy want to needle then sbout is their constant claim of mooineas,
beginrdns before they move me 3 single sheet of paper and reiderated before they
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Glesclosed and witle thoy were disclosing what yan to morc than 50,00 pages.

I don't koow vhat in the hell he can have 4n mind an Marecly duplicative
There is sbsolutelt nothing of thds neture. In fact, thoy withheld as “previously
procesped” what wes partly dupiicatives

Plesse do not disouss this with them werbally. £ any refussl embarrasses ¥ou,
then out It on me and say I insiet that 4% 211 b in writine because with this om
an exampic I simply have no trust in thoir spoken word, 4nd as vou know, I don't
ant I reumding you of the stipulation il vou are tempted 0. Or all their lies in
court and suissionse

Theye is no chance that they wiil settle on any reasonsils terms absent o
vigorous rejectlon of tlde insulit and alens the lines I indicete. You widl Sust
cagirate both of us if you do auything less, =d seli-respect perinits nothing loss,

If you want to hove some private fun, assuming that he intended 4o ek off
begotiations while protending otherwise, when it is without doubt et there is
not podng to b any serdous negpiisings you micht want Lo send ho a Barked cony
of the mese I wroio sbout the nrobsbility of establishing an adverse orecedend
in the original spectro casee I is vart of 2 memo bozinming with Hish requoste,
#nd o geparvete copy of Shea's, which I believe was addressed %o hinme

dotidng wromg in this and I dhink 1% can give hin semething to think sbout
beoause of his responsiBility now thatohe has sisned this letber, Wiich will ceriainly
ve helpiyl fo us in any further litigation.



U.S. Department of Justice

LS :JSKoppel :emh TELEPHONE:
145-12-2590 (202) 633-5684

Washington, D.C. 20530

August 12, 1983

James H. Lesar, Esquire
Attorney at Law

1000 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 900

Arlington, VA 22209

RE: Harold Weisberg v. Department of Justice
and 83-1764)

Dear Mr. Lesar:

I am in receipt of your letter of August 4, 1983, proposing
a settlement in the above-referenced case. Although I disagree
with your characterization of the case, as I believe that Mr.
Weisberg cannot be said to have "substantially prevailed"™ on the
basis of the release of largely duplicative documents, I continue
to be interested in investigating the possibilities of settlement.
While your offer of a 10% reduction is appreciated, the figure
you propose remains unacceptably high. I am prepared, however,
to recommend to my superiors a $10,000 settlement, which repre-
sents a reasonable reduction of the district court's exorbitant
award.

I am in full accord with the view that there is much to be
said for ending this protracted litigation. Thus, I remain
available for further discussions regarding settlement, should
you and your client wish to pursue the matter.

Sincerely,

- LEONARD SCHAITMAN
Assistant Director
Appellate Staff
Civil Division



